Town of Stonington

Athletic Field Improvements Oversight Committee

MEETING AGENDA

Friday February 15,2013 @ 2:30 PM @ Stonington High School

1. Status Update on Athletic Field Project

a. Lay Down area —bid opening 2/21/13
b. Tentative Bid Advertisement 3/7/13
¢. Tentative Bid Opening 3/28

2. Discuss & Vote on the following items;

Track jumping event alternates (see attached)

Whether D-zones are to be turfed or not — dependent on jumping events
Sleeves along the sides of the field

Color Scheme of lines

Where and what the logo should look like

What turf systems to bid out

g. Anything Else?
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3. Public Comment

4. Determine Action Items
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5. Set upcoming Oversight Committee meeting dates DINOYT VIHINAD
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Page 1 of 1

From: Morrone, Bryan [bmorrone@stoningtonschools.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:37 AM

To: Joe Bragaw

Subject: Field Lines

Attachments: CT HS Field Lines.xlsx

Hi Joe,

I did some research , plus used Google maps to view a plethora of fields throughout the state. I have
attached the grid to show.

In the end - I would line as such,

Football - White, with the every yard hash marks
Soccer - Yellow '

Boys Lacrosse - Blue

Girls Lacrosse - Black ticks

Field hockey - Orange

Obviously, this can be up for discussion, but this seems to be the most consistent.
Bryan Morrone

Director of Athletics

Stonington High School

Office # -(860) 599-5781 ext.321

Cell # -(401) 742-3325

file://C:\Documents and Settings\cladwig\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.... 2/12/2013
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